From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/2/2013 3:57:08 PM

To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Brig General (CA) Jack
Hagan|Redacted

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Symposium hotel issues

Thursday is best! Thanks

From: Brig General (CA) Jack Hagan [mailto:eihagan@sbceglobal.net]
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Doll, Laura; emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov‘ Redacted ‘

Cc: Yura, Jane; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Symposium hotel issues

Laura,

That we will work as I am out Monday and Tuesday. Kim doesn't start till wed. So we will shoot for the Hyatt on
Thursday or Friday.

BGH

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, 111

Redacted

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD®@pge.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 15:25
To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov; | Redacted

Cc: Yura, Jane; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Symposium hotel issues

General
Looks like you were busy on symposium outreach yesterday -- we really appreciate and welcome your active
engagement.

I'm sure you are already thinking about someone to handle logistics from the CPUC as we move forward. You
mentioned Kim Malcolm, for one. It will be good to have that person involved from the start if at all possible in
the hotel arrangements, as well as the invitation tracking and responses. You mentioned an on-site visit to the
Hyatt next week. Both Jane Yura and I are away from SF on Monday and Tuesday. Wednesday and Thursday are
good days for me, if it works out then for the Hyatt and for you.

SB GT&S 0503991


mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:eihagan@sbcglobal
mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@epuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.coml
mailto:emory.hagan@epuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@epuc.ca.gov

Regards,
Laura

From: | Redacted

Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 6:32 AM
To|Redacted

Cc: Doll, Laura; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Re: Safety Symposium

Hello Jack and thank you for thinking about us. I will have one of our folks contact you or your designee on
Monday if that's ok.

Best regards
David

On Mar 1, 2013, at 5:19 PM, "Brig General (CA) Jack Hagan"

Redacted )> wrote:

> David,

>

> Would like use your property as the venue for our first of a series of

safety symposiums on 7-8 May. Audience is 100-110 Presidents, CEO's, Board of Directors, and other top senior
executives in the gas industry in California, plus the 5 commissioners from the California Public Utilities
Commission.

>

> Qur requirements are going to be:

> Meeting room for 120 each day

> Meeting room for 10-20 each day

> Lunch the 7 & 8th

> Dinner the 7th

> Breakfast the 8th

> No Host cocktail party/mixer the 7th
> 10-20 sleeping rooms on the 6th

> 50-60 sleeping rooms on the 7th

>

> This will a closed by invitation only event.
>

> Can you help us out?

>

> Thanks,

>BGH

> Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan
Redacted Mobile

>
>
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The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the recipient
named above, and may be legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please resend it to the
sender and delete the original message and copy of it from your computer system. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this message that do not relate to our official business should be understood as neither given nor
endorsed by the company.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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